

Jasper County Agricultural Society

Jasper County Fair

Fairgrounds

The regular meeting of the Jasper County Fair Board was called to order on Monday August 26, 2024 at 8:12 (late due to Recap) pm by President, Roger Zaabel with 15 directors presents.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jake Clymer	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jerry Elscott	<input type="checkbox"/> Dan Engle	<input type="checkbox"/> Morgan DeHaai
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kendra Halferty	<input type="checkbox"/> Reed Heimstra	<input type="checkbox"/> Josh Fosenberg	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Karla Jordan
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Chauncy Wiggins-Kain	<input type="checkbox"/> Ed Machin	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bob Maher	<input type="checkbox"/> Jerod DeVries
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kevin Moorman	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Denny North	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Rick Kucera	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Wayne Saak
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Soppe	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Chelsey VanGenderen	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Logan Zaabel	<input type="checkbox"/> Lance Moorman
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Shaun Vander Werdt	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Roger Zaabel		

Motion made by Jerry E. to approve the June meeting minutes. Seconded by Wayne S. Motion carried.

Motion made Jerry E to approve the June Treasurer report, seconded by Wayne S. Motion carried.

Motion made by Jake C. to close the Fair's Savings account and move the funds to the Fair's checking account. seconded by Shaun VW. Motion carried.

Ann L notified that she has been working on a grant w/ Fareway for possible roof repair.

South District Meeting is Sept 22 in Chairiton. Please let Karla know by September 15, 2024

Horse Stalls tear down will be September 23rd w/ sheepgate.

Nominating Committee – Roger Z.

Terms Expiring:

yes or no commitment

- Jake Clymer - yes
- Jerry Elscott - yes
- Reed Hiemsta - yes
- Kalra Jordan - yes
- Rick Kucera - no
- Kevin Moorman - yes
- Denny North - no
- Jim Soppe - yes

Motion made by Jerry E to adjourn 831pm. Seconded by Logan Z. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Jake Clymer
Secretary